CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS & REGISTRATION
121 S MCDONOUGH STREET
JONESBORO, GA 30236
770-477-3372

NOTICE

TO: ALL CITIZENS

FROM: CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND
REGISTRATION

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF CHANGE IN DATE/TIME FOR THE CLAYTON
COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION
JUNE SPECIAL AND REGULAR BOARD MEETING.

DATE: JUNE 4, 2024

Notice is hereby given that a Change in Date/Time for the Clayton County Board of
Elections and Registration June Regular Board Meeting will begin immediately
after the Special Called Board Meeting to be held on the following:

DATE: June 21, 2024
TIME: 5:30 P.M.
PLACE: Clayton County Elections Center

7946 N. McDonough Street
Jonesboro, GA 30236.

AGENDA: The order of business for the Special Called Meeting of the Board of
Elections and Registration shall be as follows:

1. Certification of Election —General Primary and County Commission, District 1 Special
Runoff Election, to be held June 18, 2024

The public can view these changes online at: www.claytonelections.com.

For additional information regarding the changes, please contact the Clayton
County Elections & Registration Office at (770) 477-3372.

Shauna Dozier, Director
Elections & Registration



